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From: Adela De La Santos [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2007 8:57 PM
To: Morgan, Diana
Subject: Concerns about proposed animal ordinances

Jul 5, 2007

Diana Morgan
200 E Wells St. Room 205
Milwaukee, WI 53202

Dear  Morgan,

As a City of Milwaukee resident, I am concerned by recently proposed animal ordinances that would restrict Animal Fancier Permits to home owners and those who live in single family dwellings.  I feel that this practice is discriminatory and that Animal Fancier Permits should be available to all responsible animal guardians who keep their animals up-to-date on vaccinations and licenses. Animal Fancier Permits allow individuals to provide appropriate care for multiple animals who may otherwise not be able to find a caring home.

Additionally, another proposed ordinance would strengthen laws prohibiting the feeding or watering of animals, including feral cats, on both public and private properties.  This recommendation to strengthen laws prohibiting the care of feral cats will only perpetuate the growth of Milwaukee's feral cat population.  Urban communities nation-wide are decreasing their feral cat populations by supporting Trap-Neuter-Return programs to humanely and effectively control and reduce the feral cat population and responsibly manage colonies.  Following specific guidelines, caregivers maintain a community of cats who are spayed or neutered and vaccinated.
Caregivers do not leave food and water out all day or night, but provide food available only to the cats during specific monitored periods of time.  Restricting those participating in such a program will result in an increased feral cat population and higher taxpayer costs.

As your constituent, I ask you to vote against these proposed ordiances.  They would be immoral and are unnecessary.

I hope you will consider this information when these proposed ordinances come before the Public Safety Committee and make the best decision for Milwaukee's animals and taxpayers.

Sincerely,

Ms. Adela De La Santos
1448 N 49th St
Milwaukee, WI 53208-2249
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From: Alison Lesch [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2007 5:49 PM
To: Morgan, Diana
Subject: Concerns about proposed animal ordinances

Jul 11, 2007

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

Mrs. Alison Lesch
3529 N 93rd St
Milwaukee, WI 53222-2605
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From: Alys Trautman [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Saturday, July 14, 2007 10:48 AM
To: Morgan, Diana
Subject: Concerns about proposed animal ordinances

Jul 14, 2007

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

Ms. Alys Trautman
7921 W Dixon St
Milwaukee, WI 53214-1428
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From: Amy Cox [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2007 10:21 AM
To: Morgan, Diana
Subject: Concerns about proposed animal ordinances

Jul 3, 2007

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

Ms. Amy Cox
2738 S Adams Ave
Milwaukee, WI 53207-2129
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From: andrea atkinson [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2007 12:45 PM
To: Morgan, Diana
Subject: Concerns about proposed animal ordinances

Jul 12, 2007

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

Miss andrea atkinson
3467 N Bartlett Ave
Milwaukee, WI 53211-2802
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From: Barbara Reimer [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2007 7:29 AM
To: Morgan, Diana
Subject: Concerns about proposed animal ordinances

Jul 20, 2007

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

I believe that children who show compassion to animals grow up to be law-abiding citizens.  And I believe that adults who show compassion will vote against these two proposed ordinances.  Why should people have to live in single-family residences to care more than 3 animals?
How does that make them better, more responsible pet owners.  Answer - it doesn't.  If this is aimed at the horders found from time - they probably didn't have licenses to begin with.

Further, I believe in the trap-neuter-return program.  It is far more humane than to catch feral cats and kill them.  They didn't choose to be homeless and many of them, once caught, become loving pets.  It is the rest of them - the ones that are not suited for one reason or another to becoming pets that need our help most.  Milwaukee has numerous homeless PEOPLE - would you consider not feeding them.  We don't even neuter them.  We show compassion to people who choose to be homeless - why not helpless animals who are doing no harm to anyone.

I hope you will consider this information when these proposed ordinances come before the Public Safety Committee and make the best decision for Milwaukee's animals and taxpayers.

Sincerely,

Ms. Barbara Reimer
3310 S 8th St
Milwaukee, WI 53215-5106
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From: Barbara Sem [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Saturday, July 21, 2007 11:14 AM
To: Morgan, Diana
Subject: Concerns about proposed animal ordinances

Jul 21, 2007

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

I realize that there may be some people who will abuse the allowance of keeping multiple animals on site, however, the many who properly care and assist humane agencies by fostering and caring for animals until new homes can be found greatly outweigh the negative.  By providing care in their homes, they are easing the burden on Humane agencies and giving the public more opportunities to find a pet to bring into their lives.re:  feral cats  I think looking to other communities who are successfully dealing with ferals by TNR programs is the right thing to do.  Thank you.

I hope you will consider this information when these proposed ordinances come before the Public Safety Committee and make the best decision for Milwaukee's animals and taxpayers.

Sincerely,

Ms. Barbara Sem
3004 S 54th St
Milwaukee, WI 53219-3354
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From: Belinda Bjerkvold [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2007 11:20 AM
To: Morgan, Diana
Subject: Concerns about proposed animal ordinances

Jul 24, 2007

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

Ms. Belinda Bjerkvold
4717 N 54th St
Milwaukee, WI 53218-5025
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From: Candice Blunt [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2007 1:26 PM
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

It amazes me that people who follow the law and regulations get penalized while illegal animals and dogs bred for fighting aren't a priority to get off the streets.  Those are the kinds of laws you should be regulating and enforcing, not more laws against law abiding citizens.

I hope you will consider this information when these proposed ordinances come before the Public Safety Committee and make the best decision for Milwaukee's animals and taxpayers.

Sincerely,

Mrs. Candice Blunt
2003 N 49th St
Milwaukee, WI 53208-1737
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From: Carol Goeser [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2007 8:59 AM
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

You know, I honestly don't even know who exactly to send this to.
Unfortunately, I neither know what district I live in or who my alderman is.  But that doesn't mean that I don't think it is IMPORTANT.  I totally disagree with both of these restrictive ordinances.  There are many responsible people who deserve animal fancier permits and will take care of their pets.  I, myself, am a foster parent for cats and kittens from the Wisconsin Humane Society and, I am sure, there are many more people out there who care for animals when animals cannot take care of themselves.  Also, how can you prohibit feeding and watering of animals?  They are God's creatures and need our protection!  Trap/neuter/return programs may be the long way around to an end, but it works and every little bit helps them.  PLEASE READ THIS AND CONSIDER IT!  Thank you, Carol J. Goeser.
;)

I hope you will consider this information when these proposed ordinances come before the Public Safety Committee and make the best decision for Milwaukee's animals and taxpayers.

Sincerely,

Mrs. Carol Goeser
12133 W Bluemound Rd
Wauwatosa, WI 53226-3815
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From: Cary Young [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2007 4:36 AM
To: Morgan, Diana
Subject: Concerns about proposed animal ordinances

Jul 9, 2007

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

What harm is there in allowing people to take care of the feral cats?
It is actually saving the city more money by allowing individuals to trap/spay/neuter and release the feral cats.

Instead of restricting the fancier permits please consider increasing the permit fees and make it mandatory that a veterinarian see the animals at least yearly to verify that they are being taken care of .
Require that all pets not only have a rabies vacination but also start including a space  on the vacination certificate where the vet has to make a comment on the condition of the pet.

I hope you will consider this information when these proposed ordinances come before the Public Safety Committee and make the best decision for Milwaukee's animals and taxpayers.

Sincerely,

Mrs. Cary Young
307 W Bolivar Ave
Milwaukee, WI 53207-4943
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From: cathe gorski [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2007 9:37 AM
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

Ms. cathe gorski
4058 N 88th St
Milwaukee, WI 53222-1715
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From: Cheryl Sargeant [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2007 10:16 PM
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

The laws on the books already need to be enforced. More time and money should be spent on enforcing the existing laws than in creating new catagories.

I hope you will consider this information when these proposed ordinances come before the Public Safety Committee and make the best decision for Milwaukee's animals and taxpayers.

Sincerely,

Ms. Cheryl Sargeant
5674 N 57th St
Milwaukee, WI 53218-2415
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From: Chris Beard [Chris_Beard@mgic.com]
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2007 12:05 PM
To: Morgan, Diana
Subject: Animal Ordinance

My name is Christine Beard and as a taxpaying City of Milwaukee Resident, I am concerned by recently proposed animal ordinances that would restrict animal fancier permits to home owners and those who live in single family dwellings.  I feel that this practice is discriminatory and that animal fancier permits should be available to all responsible animal guardians who keep their animals up-to-date on vaccinations and licenses. Animal fancier permits allow individuals to provide appropriate care for multiple animals who may otherwise not be able to find a caring home and there are so many homeless animals that restrictions would most surely result in unnecessary and inhumane euthanasia of adoptable animals. 

Additionally, another proposed ordinance would prohibit the feeding or watering of animals, including feral cats, on both public and private properties.  This recommendation to strengthen laws prohibiting the care of feral cats will only perpetuate the growth of Milwaukee’s feral cat population.  Urban communities nation-wide are decreasing their feral cat populations by supporting Trap-Neuter-Return programs to humanely and effectively control and reduce the feral cat population and responsibly manage colonies.  Following specific guidelines, caregivers maintain a community of cats who are spayed or neutered and vaccinated. Caregivers do not leave food and water out all day or night, but provide food available only to the cats during specific monitored periods of time.  Restricting those participating in such a program will result in an increased feral cat population and higher taxpayer costs.   

I hope you will consider this information when these proposed ordinances come before the Public Safety Committee and make the best decision for Milwaukee’s animals and taxpayers.  Thank you. 

Christine Beard 

4057 S. Pine Ave.
__________________________________________________ 
Chris Beard | Policy Services Department | Mortgage Guaranty Insurance Corporation 
270 East Kilbourn Avenue | Milwaukee, WI  53202 | ( 800.558.9900 x6255 | 7 414.347.4848 | *: Chris_Beard@MGIC.com

This message is intended for use only by the person(s) addressed above and may contain privileged and confidential information. Disclosure or use of this message by any other person is strictly prohibited. If this message is received in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message.
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From: Christine Beard [info@wihumane.org]
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

Ms. Christine Beard
4057 S Pine Ave
Milwaukee, WI 53207-4536
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From: Christine Devi [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2007 9:28 AM
To: Morgan, Diana
Subject: Concerns about proposed animal ordinances

Jul 10, 2007

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

Ms. Christine Devi
1700 E River Park Ct Apt 401
Milwaukee, WI 53211-2763
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From: Christopher Krawczyk [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2007 3:05 PM
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

Mr. Christopher Krawczyk
7306 Grand Pkwy
Wauwatosa, WI 53213-3660
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From: Darlene Winter [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2007 11:18 AM
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

Establishing a feeding pattern for feral cats is the only way to get close enough to trap them so that the Humane Society can neuter them and they can be released.

I hope you will consider this information when these proposed ordinances come before the Public Safety Committee and make the best decision for Milwaukee's animals and taxpayers.

Sincerely,

Ms. Darlene Winter
418 S 88th St
Milwaukee, WI 53214-1324
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From: Dawn Harwood [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2007 7:27 PM
To: Morgan, Diana
Subject: Concerns about proposed animal ordinances

Jul 19, 2007

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

I personally believe that if someone is capable of giving the animals the proper care, and the landlord approves, the City has no business interferring.

As to feeding ferral cats, they are not going to go away by starving them to death.  These cats don't choose to be ferral; not allowing people to feed them is animal cruelty. Others means of controlling the cat population is needed.

Besides, doesn't law enforcement have more pressing matters to be concerded about?

I hope you will consider this information when these proposed ordinances come before the Public Safety Committee and make the best decision for Milwaukee's animals and taxpayers.

Sincerely,

Ms. Dawn Harwood
3140 N 91st St
Milwaukee, WI 53222-3618
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From: DEBORA HEIDENREICH [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2007 3:35 PM
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

Ms. DEBORA HEIDENREICH
2038 S 37th St
Milwaukee, WI 53215-2003
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From: Deborah Jolitz [info@wihumane.org]
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

Ms. Deborah Jolitz
9901 W Beloit Rd
Milwaukee, WI 53227-4236
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From: Deepthi Coppisetty [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2007 9:50 AM
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

Ms. Deepthi Coppisetty
1505 Roxbury Way
Waukesha, WI 53186-3986
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From: Denise Schulte [info@wihumane.org]
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

I feel that as a Milwaukee resident, my rights are non-existant as far as owning more than 3 animals especially since I am an owner of a Single Family Dwelling.  What is wrong with someone having more than 3 dogs or cats and having a fanciers permit as long as they are responsible care takers?  The ordinace is going too far and taking away my rights as a citizens who happens to love and care about animals and have the ability to take proper care of them.

I hope you will consider this information when these proposed ordinances come before the Public Safety Committee and make the best decision for Milwaukee's animals and taxpayers.

Sincerely,

Ms. Denise Schulte
1485 W Granada St
Milwaukee, WI 53221-5109
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From: Diann Meiller [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2007 9:11 PM
To: Morgan, Diana
Subject: Concerns about proposed animal ordinances

Jul 25, 2007

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

I have worked with nationally-recognized agencies in other communities and have seen trap-neuter-return work.  There is ample evidence which shows that trap-neuter-return is not only the most humane but also the most cost-effective solution for communities.  I worked at Maricopa County Animal Care and Control and effectively saw a trap-neuter-return program that reduced the euthanasia rate at our animal control facility and also reduced our costs.  In Maricopa County it actually cost more for Animal Control to kill a cat rather than spay it.  And here, the Wisconsin Humane Society has an effective, working program so it will not even put the burden of spay/neuter costs on the taxpayers.

I urge you to consider doing not only what is cost effective but also what is humane.

I hope you will consider this information when these proposed ordinances come before the Public Safety Committee and make the best decision for Milwaukee's animals and taxpayers.

Sincerely,

Ms. Diann Meiller
3723 W Forest Home Ave
Milwaukee, WI 53215-3534
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From: Donna Bruno [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2007 12:55 PM
To: Morgan, Diana
Subject: Concerns about proposed animal ordinances

Jul 13, 2007

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

Ms. Donna Bruno
1522 S 73rd St
Milwaukee, WI 53214-4717
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From: Ellen Pfeiffer [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2007 4:41 PM
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

Both issues are extremely important. Evidence of the success of programs such as what is described above, especially the spay/neuter/return program, is documented from communities all over the country.  It is unlikely that you can stop the practice of caring for these critters by passing yet another unenforceable ordinance. It is time to take serious and positive steps to humanely fix the problem. Let's show the country that we are a community that acts in the best interest of those affected and saves money, too!

I hope you will consider this information when these proposed ordinances come before the Public Safety Committee and make the best decision for Milwaukee's animals and taxpayers.

Sincerely,

Ms. Ellen Pfeiffer
3139 S 49th St
Milwaukee, WI 53219-4637
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From: Eric Dunnum [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2007 11:21 AM
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

Mr. Eric Dunnum
916 E Hamilton St
Milwaukee, WI 53202-1529
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From: Eric Krueger [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Saturday, July 21, 2007 4:45 PM
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

Mr. Eric Krueger
2659B N Weil St
Milwaukee, WI 53212-3060
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From: Erinn Lobdell [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2007 4:35 PM
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

Miss Erinn Lobdell
913 E Kilbourn Ave Apt 8
Milwaukee, WI 53202-3441
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From: Eura Briggs [info@wihumane.org]
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

Mrs. Eura Briggs
9666 W Bradley Rd Apt 208
Milwaukee, WI 53224-5611
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From: gena zitzelsberger [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2007 3:43 PM
To: Morgan, Diana
Subject: Concerns about proposed animal ordinances

Jul 18, 2007

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

i try to help re socialize and placeferal cats in my community please do not take this opportunity away by refusing us to feed them and please allow more flexible fanciers licenses these cats are out here because of humans inability to relize the responsabilities of owning an animal and throw them out on the street when thier not willing to care for them any longer i wish you would instead bring tougher laws against people who discard them in this way by providing anonymous report lines

I hope you will consider this information when these proposed ordinances come before the Public Safety Committee and make the best decision for Milwaukee's animals and taxpayers.

Sincerely,

Ms. gena zitzelsberger
1708 W Becher St
Milwaukee, WI 53215-2608
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From: Heather Taerud [info@wihumane.org]
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

Miss Heather Taerud
2947 N 85th St
Milwaukee, WI 53222-4717
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From: Heidi Grassberger [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2007 8:27 PM
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

Ms. Heidi Grassberger
1565 N 117th St
Wauwatosa, WI 53226-3207
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From: lara Dadkhah [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Saturday, July 21, 2007 2:45 PM
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

Ms. lara Dadkhah
2604 N Murray Ave Apt 207
Milwaukee, WI 53211-3678
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From: Jacquelyn Jaggard [info@wihumane.org]
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

Bob, as we briefly discussed, Tony has mucho information regarding the successes of a TNR program in othere localities, including but not limited to Atlantic City.  I would also be willing to set up an appointment for you and/or any other Committee Members with Victoria Wellens/Jill Kline at WHS to increase your knowledge of this program before you schedule a hearing on this matter.  Please let me have your thoughts on this matter.  My phone number if 6433-4898.  Thanks, Jacquie.

I hope you will consider this information when these proposed ordinances come before the Public Safety Committee and make the best decision for Milwaukee's animals and taxpayers.

Sincerely,

Miss Jacquelyn Jaggard
1113 S 3rd St
Milwaukee, WI 53204-2414
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From: Janet (Lissa) Eggie [info@wihumane.org]
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

Mrs. Janet (Lissa) Eggie
7901 N Links Cir
Milwaukee, WI 53217-3228
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From: Jeanne Drzewiecki [info@wihumane.org]
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

Miss Jeanne Drzewiecki
4121 W Martin Dr Apt 201
Milwaukee, WI 53208-2749
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From: jessica brehm [info@wihumane.org]
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

The problem is not with the people trying to care for these animals.
These animals are alive with no where to go. The true problem is that we do not have enough money to educate our society on being responsible for their animals, be it neuter or spay, picking the wrong animal for their family or simply not micro chipping their animal to guarantee safe return.

Please do not pass this bill, it does not get to the root of the problem... it is penalizing the people who are trying to fix things.

This proposal will not solve the problem of animal hording either.
Fanciers are not the same as hoarders, especially since they are considerate enough to get a fancier permit; hoarders do not.

I hope you will consider this information when these proposed ordinances come before the Public Safety Committee and make the best decision for Milwaukee's animals and taxpayers.

Sincerely,

Ms. jessica brehm
2321 N 60th St
Wauwatosa, WI 53210-2220
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From: Jill Kline [info@wihumane.org]
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

Ms. Jill Kline
1729 N Warren Ave
Milwaukee, WI 53202-1616
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From: Jim Tachka [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2007 2:28 PM
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

Mr. Jim Tachka
8302 W Crawford Ave
Milwaukee, WI 53220-1639
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From: Joan J. Kotajarvi [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2007 5:48 PM
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

these ordinances are unfair to both the  people who love and try to care for  the animals and also the animals themselves. More publicity on TNR would probably help more. Please vote no.

I hope you will consider this information when these proposed ordinances come before the Public Safety Committee and make the best decision for Milwaukee's animals and taxpayers.

Sincerely,

Mrs. Joan J. Kotajarvi
9805 W Layton Ave
Milwaukee, WI 53228-3343
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From: Joanne Stolowski [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2007 12:45 PM
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

Mrs. Joanne Stolowski
7944 W Bur Oak Ct
Franklin, WI 53132-9709
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From: Jodi Schomaker [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2007 8:50 AM
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

Ms. Jodi Schomaker
2835 S Logan Ave
Milwaukee, WI 53207-2215

file:///I|/DMORGA/WPDATA/Public%20Safety/070346-Animal%20Concerns/Jodi%20Schomaker.txt12/19/2008 12:56:02 PM



file:///I|/DMORGA/WPDATA/Public%20Safety/070346-Animal%20Concerns/Jordan%20Christnacht.txt

From: Jordan Christnacht [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2007 12:53 PM
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

The number of stray cats in the city of Milwaukee is not only tragic, but tremendously unpleasant, even for a cat lover like myself.
Current animal control systems in place are clearly not-effective.
Please support the humane and proven methods of reducing the feral cat population in Milwaukee via spay/neuter and release programs.

I hope you will consider this information when these proposed ordinances come before the Public Safety Committee and make the best decision for Milwaukee's animals and taxpayers.

Sincerely,

Ms. Jordan Christnacht
920 E Meinecke Ave Apt 1
Milwaukee, WI 53212-3466
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From: Julie Bucheger [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2007 9:59 AM
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

The Humane Society of Wisconsin has worked extremely hard to introduce the TNR program.  Forbidding people to feed the cats will not solve the problem of rising feral cat populations, nor will it decrease any of the annoyances that feral cat populations cause, such as yowling.
Depriving the cats of food will not decrease the population.  Feral cats will find food elsewhere, and if they are not responsibly cared for, the populations may even grow.  Preventing the responsible care of feral cats will only increase the problems the neighborhoods face, not eliminate them.  Please consider the effort that the Humane Society and caregivers have already put forth.  Passing this ordinance would only tell them that what they do does not matter because you will be taking a step in the opposite direction.

I am also opposed to the ordinance that would restrict Fancier Permits for responsible pet owners.  This issue is one for landlord/tenant law, and the ordinance borders on interfering with their rights to make their own contracts and agreements.  If the landlord allows its tenants to have more than three pets, the petowners should have every right to care for that many pets, provided they are following any other ordinances associated with pet ownership.  Responsible petowners are able to give homes to animals that may not otherwise have homes.
Taking their rights away is not only inherently wrong, but will also have a bad affect on the animals.  As we have seen from some horrific events in the news about animals lately, we must realize that they too have rights and deserve to be treated with the utmost repsect.
Preventing them from being accepted into a loving home is not respect.

Thank you for your time in considering the opposition of these two ordinances.

I hope you will consider this information when these proposed ordinances come before the Public Safety Committee and make the best decision for Milwaukee's animals and taxpayers.

Sincerely,

Ms. Julie Bucheger
2484 N Frederick Ave
Milwaukee, WI 53211-4419
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From: Julie German [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2007 2:35 PM
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

These issues are very important to me and I feel strongly that these ordinances be struck down.  Those citizens using their own resources to feed and care for Feral Cats are responsible animal advocates that also get these animals spayed, neutered, and vaccinated to control the population and keep it healthy.

Furthermore, to force these people to STOP feeding their Feral colonies is, in no uncertain terms, ANIMAL CRUELTY.  These animals have come to depend on this source of nurishment, and by legaly prohibiting people from continuing to feed the cats in their care, you would be causing incredible suffering, and force caring, responsible, kind hearted individuals to watch the animals they love, suffer needlessly.

These ordinances should NOT be taken lightly, and should be evaluated, too, for their impact on the caring people who put their hearts into the safety and health of the animals around them.

I hope you will consider this information when these proposed ordinances come before the Public Safety Committee and make the best decision for Milwaukee's animals and taxpayers.

Sincerely,

Miss Julie German
2817 N Fratney St Apt 3
Milwaukee, WI 53212-2673
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From: Julie Hitchcock [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2007 4:42 PM
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

Ms. Julie Hitchcock
2734 S Greeley St
Milwaukee, WI 53207-2050
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From: Kara Murawski [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Sunday, July 22, 2007 12:47 PM
To: Morgan, Diana
Subject: Concerns about proposed animal ordinances

Jul 22, 2007

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

I have a family member who cares for and sometimes takes in strays and is very responsible about it.  She takes the cats to a vet and gets them shots and gets them fixed.  She finds them a home or keeps them in her home.  She recently took in a cat who was pregnant and got her shots and then allowed the cat to have her kittens in her home.  She then found homes for all of the cats including the mother.  I think that the proposal is not going to help the situation at all.  The Trap-Neuter-Return program is needed to control feral cat populations.
These cats prey on songbirds and other animals that do not have many natural enemies in Wisconsin.  Also,with the other part of your proposal, you would be targeting responsible and caring pet owners as well as irresponsible ones.  You would be preventing adoptions of animals that cannot find other homes.

I hope you will consider this information when these proposed ordinances come before the Public Safety Committee and make the best decision for Milwaukee's animals and taxpayers.

Sincerely,

Miss Kara Murawski
5782 S 20th St
Milwaukee, WI 53221-4319
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From: Karen Kyler [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2007 10:50 AM
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

Miss Karen Kyler
2056 S 79th St
West Allis, WI 53219-1135
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From: kathryn koepsell [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Friday, July 06, 2007 10:58 AM
To: Morgan, Diana
Subject: Concerns about proposed animal ordinances

Jul 6, 2007

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

Mrs. kathryn koepsell
2114 N 54th St
Milwaukee, WI 53208-1011
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From: Kathy Fleming [info@wihumane.org]
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

Miss Kathy Fleming
310 W Wisconsin Ave Ste 700
Milwaukee, WI 53203-2281
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From: Kenneth Weske [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2007 9:56 PM
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

Mr. Kenneth Weske
1608 N Astor St
Milwaukee, WI 53202-2108
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From: Kitty Wuerl [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2007 8:54 AM
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

If you people take away the fanciers permit- do you realize that will mean less revenue for the city of Milwaukee? It will also mean, less pet owners will be willing to license their pets each year- meaning, they may choose to microchip them instead- again less revenue for the city of Milwaukee. Also means, more homeless animals- and costs tax payers more $$ to euthanize all the extra homeless animals in area shelters and stray wards.

Why also end TNR...this has been a very successful program-not just here in Milw, but all across the USA. Feral cats are trapped,tested for deadly illnesses, if negative for fiv/feline leukemia, they are vaccinated for distemper,rabies,fiv/feline leukemia, then spayed/neutered,microchipped, and ear notched before getting re-released to their colony. Once vaccinated and s/n, they are healthier and unable to reproduce more kittens.

Feral cats are wild, thus don't allow humans to touch them, so humans are not in any danger of catching disease.

Feral cats, because they are fantastic hunters, also keep the rodent population down.

Please keep the feral cats alive, and don't end the trap,neuter,release program that is in place at the Wisconsin Humane Society. Thankyou for reading my letter.

I hope you will consider this information when these proposed ordinances come before the Public Safety Committee and make the best decision for Milwaukee's animals and taxpayers.

Sincerely,

Ms. Kitty Wuerl
4218 W Highland Blvd
Milwaukee, WI 53208-2712
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From: Kristen Pierce [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2007 8:50 AM
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

It's devastating to see that our government is more concerned with getting people with good hearts and taking helpless animals in and feeding them than with the headlines we see on the news every day about innocent people of all ages getting killed. As a lifelong pet owner and supporter of the Wisconsin Humane Society, I ask that you reconsider the effects that this could have on helpless animals.
Shelters are already overcrowded enough, let people demonstrate the love they have for animals of all kinds, that's the very least of your worries.

I hope you will consider this information when these proposed ordinances come before the Public Safety Committee and make the best decision for Milwaukee's animals and taxpayers.

Sincerely,

Mrs. Kristen Pierce
750 N 8th St Apt 304
Milwaukee, WI 53233-2426
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From: Laura Batzer [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2007 5:39 PM
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

We should take advantage of the people who volunteer their personal time and resources to caring for these animals; both feral and tame.
We should not create laws that prohibit them from doing so.

I hope you will consider this information when these proposed ordinances come before the Public Safety Committee and make the best decision for Milwaukee's animals and taxpayers.

Sincerely,

Ms. Laura Batzer
611 N 50th St
Milwaukee, WI 53208-3639

file:///I|/DMORGA/WPDATA/Public%20Safety/070346-Animal%20Concerns/Laura%20Batzer.txt12/19/2008 12:56:03 PM



file:///I|/DMORGA/WPDATA/Public%20Safety/070346-Animal%20Concerns/Laura%20Guyette.txt

From: laura guyette [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Sunday, July 15, 2007 10:50 AM
To: Morgan, Diana
Subject: Concerns about proposed animal ordinances

Jul 15, 2007

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

I agree something  has to be done but not this.

I hope you will consider this information when these proposed ordinances come before the Public Safety Committee and make the best decision for Milwaukee's animals and taxpayers.

Sincerely,

Ms. laura guyette
2814 S 63rd St
Milwaukee, WI 53219-3058
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From: Lisa Jahn [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2007 3:57 PM
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

Ms. Lisa Jahn
2536 N 61st St
Milwaukee, WI 53213-1560
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From: Lisa Katorski [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2007 7:15 PM
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

Mrs. Lisa Katorski
3652 S 79th St
Milwaukee, WI 53220-1014
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From: Lisa Tachka [info@wihumane.org]
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

Mrs. Lisa Tachka
8302 W Crawford Ave
Milwaukee, WI 53220-1639
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From: Lys Maruszewski [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2007 2:01 PM
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

Ms. Lys Maruszewski
1217 E Kane Pl
Milwaukee, WI 53202-1630
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From: Manju Muthukumaresan [info@wihumane.org]
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

Mr. Manju Muthukumaresan
1505 Roxbury Way
Waukesha, WI 53186-3986
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From: Marilyn Holtz [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2007 10:25 AM
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

Ms. Marilyn Holtz
7426 W Verona Ct
Milwaukee, WI 53219-3933
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From: Mary Bowers [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2007 11:59 AM
To: Morgan, Diana
Subject: Concerns about proposed animal ordinances

Aug 1, 2007

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

We have lived in the area for 12 years and have always had outdoor cats that are up to date on shots and care.  The neighbors love it because it keeps the rodent population down.

I hope you will consider this information when these proposed ordinances come before the Public Safety Committee and make the best decision for Milwaukee's animals and taxpayers.

Sincerely,

Ms. Mary Bowers
2924 N 69th St
Milwaukee, WI 53210-1215
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From: Mary Connolly [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Sunday, July 22, 2007 1:16 AM
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

Mrs. Mary Connolly
5343 S 13th St
Milwaukee, WI 53221-3607
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From: Mary Horne [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Sunday, July 15, 2007 2:51 PM
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

Ms. Mary Horne
2879 S 45th St
Milwaukee, WI 53219-3411
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From: Maureen Rainer [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Saturday, July 07, 2007 10:03 PM
To: Morgan, Diana
Subject: Concerns about proposed animal ordinances

Jul 7, 2007

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

I believe that Animal Fancier permits should be allowed. I have 2 cats myxelf and I take good care of them. They are better with me than if they were outside. I do not let my cats outside. If I was younger, I would like to have a couple more and they would be taken care of also.
If these people could not get this permit, that would mean more cats outside.

I hope you will consider this information when these proposed ordinances come before the Public Safety Committee and make the best decision for Milwaukee's animals and taxpayers.

Sincerely,

Ms. Maureen Rainer
318 N 40th St
Milwaukee, WI 53208-3739
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From: miriam lemke-dollhopf [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2007 5:50 PM
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

Ms. miriam lemke-dollhopf
207 N 69th St
Milwaukee, WI 53213-3825

file:///I|/DMORGA/WPDATA/Public%20Safety/070346-Animal%20Concerns/Miriam%20Lemke-Dollhopf.txt12/19/2008 12:56:04 PM



file:///I|/DMORGA/WPDATA/Public%20Safety/070346-Animal%20Concerns/Molly%20Sevedge.txt

From: Molly Sevedge [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2007 7:52 PM
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

I recently graduated from college with a degree in political science and have plans to attend law school.  My focus in law school will be animal law.  It is an up and coming field of study, so this won't be the last you will hear about animals and the law.

Additionally, Mahatma Ghandi asserted that"The greatness of a nation can be judged by the way its animals are treated."  Well, let's start by making Wisconsin great for all citizens, even the four-legged ones.

I hope you will consider this information when these proposed ordinances come before the Public Safety Committee and make the best decision for Milwaukee's animals and taxpayers.

Sincerely,

Ms. Molly Sevedge
826 N Cass St Apt 108
Milwaukee, WI 53202-3921
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From: Rachel Reimer [info@wihumane.org]
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

Miss Rachel Reimer
132 S 77th St
Milwaukee, WI 53214-1401
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From: Renee Rollman [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2007 7:59 AM
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

Ms. Renee Rollman
4001 N Prospect Ave Apt 35
Milwaukee, WI 53211-2165
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From: Roseann Butterbrodt [info@wihumane.org]
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

Mrs. Roseann Butterbrodt
2357 S 30th St
Milwaukee, WI 53215-2849
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From: Roxanne Smith [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2007 6:57 PM
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

Ms. Roxanne Smith
10315 W Greenfield Ave Lot 839
West Allis, WI 53214-3949
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From: Sara Kortsch [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2007 12:25 PM
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

Mr. Sara Kortsch
1444 N 50th St
Milwaukee, WI 53208-2207
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From: Sarah Golata [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 6:20 PM
To: Morgan, Diana
Subject: Concerns about proposed animal ordinances

Jul 31, 2007

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

Miss Sarah Golata
6307 W Lapham St
Milwaukee, WI 53214-5058
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From: Shelley Haywood [info@wihumane.org]
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

The Trap-Neuter-Return is an important part of keeping Milwaukee Feral cat population to a minimum and because these animals have no voice to speak for themselves, and they have not chosen their situation, they require responsible, caring citizens like myself in our community to care for them instead of treating them like a piece of street garbage.
Any consideration you can give to the outpouring of requests would be greatly appreciated !!!!
Shelley Haywood
2520 South Austin Street
Milwaukee, WI  53207

I hope you will consider this information when these proposed ordinances come before the Public Safety Committee and make the best decision for Milwaukee's animals and taxpayers.

Sincerely,

Mrs. Shelley Haywood
2520 S Austin St
Milwaukee, WI 53207-1518
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From: Sheryl Moczynski [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2007 12:49 PM
To: Morgan, Diana
Subject: Concerns about proposed animal ordinances

Jul 2, 2007

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

Mrs. Sheryl Moczynski
3162 S 43rd St
Milwaukee, WI 53219-4801
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From: Stacy White [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2007 8:29 AM
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

Mrs. Stacy White
3220 N 90th St
Milwaukee, WI 53222-3614

file:///I|/DMORGA/WPDATA/Public%20Safety/070346-Animal%20Concerns/Stacy%20White.txt12/19/2008 12:56:04 PM



file:///I|/DMORGA/WPDATA/Public%20Safety/070346-Animal%20Concerns/Stefanie%20Harris.txt

From: Stefanie Harris [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2007 2:05 PM
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

Miss Stefanie Harris
1707 N Prospect Ave Unit 8A
Milwaukee, WI 53202-1909
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From: Stephanie Gruenloh [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2007 2:25 PM
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

Mrs. Stephanie Gruenloh
1629 N 49th St
Milwaukee, WI 53208-2254
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From: Susan Le Veque [info@wihumane.org]
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

Mrs. Susan Le Veque
5230 W Roosevelt Dr
Milwaukee, WI 53216-3254
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From: Tamara Kroll [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2007 5:16 PM
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

Ms. Tamara Kroll
6230 W Harrison Ave
Milwaukee, WI 53219-2666
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From: Tanya watson [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2007 6:54 PM
To: Morgan, Diana
Subject: Concerns about proposed animal ordinances

Jul 16, 2007

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

Mrs. Tanya watson
1619 S 37th St
Milwaukee, WI 53215-1723

file:///I|/DMORGA/WPDATA/Public%20Safety/070346-Animal%20Concerns/Tanya%20Watson.txt12/19/2008 12:56:05 PM



file:///I|/DMORGA/WPDATA/Public%20Safety/070346-Animal%20Concerns/Tiffany%20Negron.txt

From: Tiffany Negron [info@wihumane.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2007 4:51 PM
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

Ms. Tiffany Negron
4057 S 35th St Apt 11
Milwaukee, WI 53221-1857
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From: Tiffany Watts [info@wihumane.org]
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

Ms. Tiffany Watts
2233 N Summit Ave Apt 708
Milwaukee, WI 53202-1288
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From: Valerie Alba [info@wihumane.org]
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

Mrs. Valerie Alba
3260 S 67th St
Milwaukee, WI 53219-4219
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	Local Disk
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	Local Disk
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	Local Disk
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	Local Disk
	file:///I|/DMORGA/WPDATA/Public%20Safety/070346-Animal%20Concerns/Cathe%20Gorski.txt
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	Local Disk
	file:///I|/DMORGA/WPDATA/Public%20Safety/070346-Animal%20Concerns/Debora%20Heidenreich.txt


	Deborah Jolitz.txt
	Local Disk
	file:///I|/DMORGA/WPDATA/Public%20Safety/070346-Animal%20Concerns/Deborah%20Jolitz.txt


	Deepthi Coppisetty.txt
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	Local Disk
	file:///I|/DMORGA/WPDATA/Public%20Safety/070346-Animal%20Concerns/Denise%20Schulte.txt


	Diann Meiler.txt
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	Local Disk
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	Eura Briggs.txt
	Local Disk
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	Local Disk
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	Local Disk
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	Iara Dadkhah.txt
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	Local Disk
	file:///I|/DMORGA/WPDATA/Public%20Safety/070346-Animal%20Concerns/Jessica%20Brehm.txt


	Jill Kline.txt
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
	file:///I|/DMORGA/WPDATA/Public%20Safety/070346-Animal%20Concerns/Lisa%20Tachka.txt
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	Local Disk
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	Manju Muthukumaresan.txt
	Local Disk
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	Marilyn Holtz.txt
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
	file:///I|/DMORGA/WPDATA/Public%20Safety/070346-Animal%20Concerns/Maureen%20Rainer.txt


	Miriam Lemke-Dollhopf.txt
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
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